Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 6:06 PM

To: Jackson Ho; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: LOD - SML9430R - YOUR REF SHC3802Y *** LKK REF: CS/FCI24090339/Evp3e2
Attachments: ALL IN.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Veron,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jackson Ho <jackson@mycarholdings.asia>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 5:15 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD - SML9430R - YOUR REF SHC3802Y

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

Please refer to LOD and all supporting documents to assist in the closure of the case swiftly.

Best regards,

Jackson Ho
Claims Manager | Motor Claims Department

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

M: 8344 7681 | F: 6925 5219



W: Mycar.sqg | E : jackson@mycarholdings.asia
60 Jalan Lam Huat , Carros Centre 05-21

S (737869)

UEN Number : 2016058782




